PLANNING BOARD

DATE: July 14, 2022
TIME: 6:30 P.M.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Meeting

FOR: Regular Meeting
PRESENT: Brandee Nelson, Chair; Pedro Pachano; Jonathan Hankin: Malcom Fick:
Jeremy Higa

Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning and Development

Ms. Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. She read the opening statement, revised by
Governor Baker on February 12, 2022, from the agenda. She said the meeting was being
recorded. Ms. Nelson also read Section 241-1 of the Town Code.

She called for roll call attendance:

Mr. Pachano, present; Mr. Higa, present; Mr. Fick, present; Mr. Hankin, present; Ms. Nelson,

present

FORM As: 0 PARK STREET

Mr. Rembold presented a Form A for a parcel at 0 Park Street in Housatonic for a parcel of land
on the east bank of Rising Pond. He said he is representing the Town for the application that was
prepared by Foresight Land Services for one parcel of land. Parcel 1 contains 2,228 square feet.
Mr. Rembold said the land is being acquired from GE. The parcel is not to be considered a
separate building lot. The parcel will be conveyed to the Town and combined with a parcel that

is the site of the Housatonic pump station.

Mr. Hankin made a motion to endorse the application, Mr. Fick seconded.
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson,

aye

MINUTES: JUNE 23, 2022
Mr. Hankin made a motion to approve the minutes of June 23, 2022 as amended, Mr.

Fick seconded.
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson,

aye

SITE PLAN REVIEW: 84 ALFORD ROAD
Philip Morrison and Peter Cornell were present on behalf of Simon’s Rock College for a one
year extension of the SPR granted to build a dormitory at 84 Alford Road.



Mr. Morrison explained that pre-pandemic the school had 541 students enrolled. Since the
pandemic the enrollment is down to 348 students. He said we don’t need to build a dorm when
we don’t have students to fill it.

Mr. Hankin made a motion to extend the Site Plan approval for one year, Mr. Fick seconded.
Roll call vote: Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Hankin, aye; Ms. Nelson,
aye

SITE PLAN REVIEW: 116 BRUSH HILL ROAD
Michael Parsons was present on behalf of Deborah Mars and William Ryan for a two-family
residential use and grading and clearing more than 10,000 square feet of land at 116 Brush Hill

Road.

Mr. Parsons said the parcel is just over 11 acres of land located on the Great Barrington/Sheffield
line at 116 Brush Hill Road. He said currently there is a single family home on the land. The
applicants want to put a second home on the property in front of the existing house. He said the
house will be 175 feet from the edge of the travelled way.

Mr. Parsons said the house will be a single family house with a one car garage. He said the
applicant received a curb cut from the Town. He said there is a well to serve the new house and
an approved septic system. He said 15,600 square feet have been cleared. A little more clearing
may be done along the driveway.

Mr. Parsons said there will be screening planned on the south end of the house. He said there
won’t be much more clearing beyond what has been done.

Mr. Parsons said he suggested turning the house clockwise because of the contours of the land.
He said there is a 6-7 foot drop that will be mitigated with cut and fill. He said the house will be
built on either a slab or a crawl space.

Ms. Nelson asked if there were questions from the Board.

Mr. Pachano said he didn’t have any question but he said, it would be a good idea to rotate the
house as the house would get more sun. He said he would have liked to talk to the owners about

the roof design of a vapor barrier and ventilated roof.

Mr. Parsons said he can’t see who is in the audience. He said he thought the builder, Mark
Rosengren, planned to attend.



Ms. Nelson said she seconds Mr. Pachano’s suggestion to rotate the house. She said the site is
not flat but it shows that way on the plans. She said it could be a better condition.

Mr. Parsons said he doesn’t have any insight into the plans. He said it is up to the builder. He
said he alerted the builder to the issue of the grade. Mr. Parsons said the builder responded that
he would get creative.

Ms. Nelson recommended diversion drainage on the south end of the building.

Mr. Parsons said there will be a crawl space under the house or a slab. He said it won’t be a full
basement.

Mr. Fick asked if this project would be covered by the zoning change that is before the Attorney
General for approval.

Ms. Nelson said the existing bylaw that was changed at the Town Meeting, gives the impression
that the lot size would have to be double to build a second dwelling. She said this property
provides enough lot size.

Mr. Hankin said in this climate it is not preferable to build on a north/south axis. He said it is
better to build east/west. He said it is crazy to build as it is shown. The building should be rotated

90 degrees.

Mark Rosengren joined the meeting. He said there is a porch roof with planned solar facing
south.

Ms. Nelson said she is not so concerned with the solar. She said the contours show a five foot
grade change. She asked if the house could be rotated so it is parallel with the contours.

Mr. Rosengren said this is a bizarre request. He said he doesn’t know how to answer the request
without changing the plan.

Ms. Nelson said it isn’t really bizarre. She said part of the SPR is minimizing the cut and fill.

Mr. Rosengren said there is a lot of space to lower the elevation on the south side if the house
has to be lowered. He said there can be a swale on the south end. He said he would have to work

with Mr. Parsons on how to work it out.

Ms. Nelson said there is a lot of grade going through this house.



Mr. Rembold said the elevation change is five feet from the front corner of the garage, contour
896, to the south corner, contour 901. He said house could be dropped down and balanced to be
level with the garage. A retaining wall on the south end could be put in place to raise the grade
for the garage to level it all out.

Ms. Nelson said if there are no other comments we can go through SPR 10.4.

--Ms. Nelson said she doesn’t think the application gives the Board a good grasp of the amount
of cut & fill. She said she would like to have more information. Mr. Fick agreed.

--The Board said any lighting to be installed must be night sky compliant, downward directed
and have a color temperature of 3,000k or less.

There were no other issues with the review.

Ms. Nelson asked if the Board wanted additional information on the amount of cut and fill or a
condition on the permit.

Mr. Fick said he would like to have a complete plan with the amount of cut and fill.

Ms. Nelson agreed saying the Board should have a grading plan.

Mr. Hankin said he hopes the applicant will consider rotating the building.

Mr. Pachano said he agrees with the idea of rotating the house not just for grade but also to take

advantage of heat the sun will provide in the winter by orienting toward the sun. He said he
understands the grading problems too and emphasized the request for the earthwork as part of the

SPR which is the bigger issue.

Ms. Nelson suggested that the applicant work with the design team to show a grading plan that
will be consistent with the bylaw then to come back to the next meeting on July 28.

Mr. Rosengren said he will see what we can put together.

HOUSING STRATEGIES:
Ms. Nelson said Mr. Pachano sent a narrative for consideration.

Mr. Pachano said he has introduced the draft. He asked if the discussion could go on the next
agenda as a specific agenda item.

Mr. Rembold said the Board has discussed regulatory zoning to help provide more housing. He
said different types of housing will be easier to produce. He said Chris Brown from BRPC is



present to join the discussion. He said the Town has received a grant to incentivize housing.
BRPC will provide assistance.

Ms. Nelson asked that Mr. Brown be introduced and that specific items be placed on future
agendas.

Mr. Pachano said an applicant has to go through SPR to put a second home on a property. He
said the previous discussion is an example of the review resulting in an applicant having to come
back before the Board for something the applicant should have to take responsibility for. He said
he is not sure why we have to bring them back. He said we have bylaws in place to allow ADUs.
He said he is not sure why an applicant has to come before the Board for an ADU that the bylaw
allows by-right. He said he is not suggesting waiving SPR for multi-family uses but for by-right
uses. He said he is not sure why we have this arbitrary review. He said SPR should be waived for
by-right single-family and two-family uses including ADUs,

Mr. Higa added that waiving SPR goes to equity as the process could be an impediment for the
creation of additional housing.

Mr. Pachano said the bylaw that was just passed (short term rental) is going to create conflict in
the bylaws.

Ms. Nelson agreed. She said that will be an item for the Town Meeting list. She invited Mr.
Brown to present his ideas for housing strategies.

Mr. Brown presented a brief Power Point for discussion on the transfer of density rights. (The
Power Point will be included with minutes).

Ms. Nelson asked if there were examples of this in Massachusetts.
Mr. Brown said he hadn’t seen any examples but they are out there. He said no one has tried yet.

Ms. Nelson said she is aware of something in Dutchess County. She said she has seen only one
project built there.

There was discussion of land credits conservation easement and the concept of preserving open
space. These were a couple of items in a long list of items that could be discussed. The Board
said this item should be on a future agenda to see how it might apply to Great Barrington.



Ms. Nelson said she would contact Steve Bannon to set up a joint meeting with the Selectboard
to discuss housing strategies. She said we will try to narrow the discussion to the most important

items due to capacity issues.

BOARD & COMMITTEE UPDATES/ISSUES & CONCERNS:
Mr. Fick said he heard that Mr. Pachano left the Housing Subcommittee.

Mr. Pachano said yes. He said it was a good time to step away.
Mr. Fick said he would like to fill that seat.

Mr. Rembold said there will need to be a vote for that. He said that will be put on the agenda as a
specific item.

Mr. Fick said he attended the BRPC organization meeting. He said he is still the vice-chair.

Mr. Higa said he sent around the CPC plan. He said the plan will be discussed at the CPC
meeting next week. He said he will appreciate anyone who wants to comment.

TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT:
Mr. Remold said the authorization for full remote meetings is expiring tomorrow. He said the

Legislature should be voting on it.

Mr. Fick said he just received notice that the Legislature passed extending the order allowing
remote meetings until 2023.

Mr. Pachano asked if the meetings would be remote or hybrid.
Mr. Fick said allowing a remote meeting doesn’t mean everyone has to be remote.
Mr. Rembold said the meeting room has been set up for hybrid meetings.

Mr. Rembold said the Selectboard at its meeting on Wednesday will open the proposals for the
Housatonic School. He said the review will be public when opened.

Mr. Rembold said the SPR for McDonald’s is expected to be ready for the next meeting. He said
the applicant is working with the Tree Committee regarding the questions about the trees.



Ms. Nelson said it would be nice to engage applicants and the Tree Committee for successful
plantings of trees. She said it would be good to develop a partnership that could provide watering
bags for trees as well as oversight of the trees.

Mr. Rembold said that sounds nice and suggested there be more discussion.

Mr. Fick said he thought the bylaw should go back to plantings every 50 feet instead of 25 feet.
He said he thinks 25 feet is overkill.

CITIZEN’S SPEAK TIME:
No one spoke.

Having concluded their business, Ms. Nelson adjourned without objection at 7:59 P.M.
Respectfully submitted,
Kimberly L. Shaw

Kimberly L. Shaw
Planning Board Secretary



DISSIWWOD DNINNV I TYNOIDIY FdIHSHAIE ‘NMOHE SINHD

CUISNOH 10} paYy Buluub|d

uolbuLing jpoie 1§




ONINOZ 8 ONINNVY 1 <

SWYJdOOdd INFWJOTIATQ <

SIAILNIONI TVIONVNI{ <

MIAYIAO I8




200¢ 40 S§2V buisnoy
Sy} JO 80F 194ADYD ‘YW UMOISDUIAOI :WDIBOId 9jduDXT <

Uuollied a|ny sWOoH b salinbay «
PoIePISUOD og AD S|DIUSY PUNOY JOBA AIUO <

uolipolddp uoldwaxs
I0SA-0}-IDBA D DIA PAIDNPUOD SI WRIBOId sy Ul uonpdioijind 4

PalINbay UOIDLISSY Poa( ON <

(eETUeleltsTe
10 PSYDIDHL Isylaym| NAV. 8yl 10} X} ou Apd pInoMm AV 1bs 0os
Pu©n aduspisal Aiowud Jbs 000z © Yim Alsdoid o B|duwinxa 104 <

Buisnoy a|gop.Io}ID
10} pasn Aliedold B Jo suolod 10} UodUISXS XD) D SOPIAOI] <

SAAOTANYT JO4 INIWILYIY XV <« |
SIAILNIDONI TVIDONVYNI




BUISDS g 0f $400] SIYJ
SjUBWSIINDSI UOLDDO| 31IS JOr Of 423lgNs 810 SOHS ‘AlLusun D«

UoIILD07 — UOID|SIBST] MON

Bullliuisd
PUD BUIUOZ SO YyoNns ‘SUoISIACID YOy JayLo Buldopp O} ID[IWIS «

SIPIS 8y} Wolj sjusWADd snUOQ 8AIS2a1 salljpdidiunyy <
PamOl|D 0s|o S| (10s 009 of dn) NaV Uy <

J0S 0581 Puipnjoul pup o} dn SBUIjjSMP SO PAUIISD SID SOy I8lniS «
}oUIsSIa ARSAQD Sy} SO PaILUBISSP 94 PINOM DSID SiYy] «

PUR| 8|qRAOISASP [0 S2I20 SNONBIIUOD ¢ salNboy «

(SAOHS) LOIYLSIA AVINIAO IWOH JILYVIS <
SWYJDOOdd INIWJOT1IATQ




(2181 XBY 49171 ¢ ‘©)B4 1SBIS)UI
%1 0°G Buipnjoui suondwnsse snouea uo peseq ‘Ajuo sesodind a|dwes 10j,)

000‘STES 0060TTS 12)%oNIUEN 000‘Z6TS 00Z‘0LS plojpag man
008‘€CZS 00.°08$ uipjuedd 00S‘LZES 000‘STTS wyuAy-uisey
000'09Z$  00LT6$ saYNA 008'€ZTS$ 00£°08$ PI214s1Id
008‘€EZZS 00.'08S 193S22I0M\ "M\ 008°€ZZ$ 00£°08S alysyleg
008°€TZS 00L08S Jlsuwoa-3uqydl4 00 '867S 00r‘sOTS I1omon
00€ ‘6TES O0E‘CTTS 191s8240M\ '3 000°£9ZS 000°‘S6S$ 2dUIMmeT
008°€ZZ$  00L'08% pl2iy8unds 000‘vEZS 00T ‘v8$ uolydo.g
009°2¥Z$ 009°88S  UOLIN-PIJSUN-IUNE] 00.S0€S 008°£0TS uolsog
00s‘zzes 00£ ‘08$ 19A1Y |[Bd-"AOId  00V‘OFZS 00Z98S a|gqelsuleg
3dud a|es V14d ajes

INVY %00T uoiday anH

9 8
Xej ajdwes xew ajdwes IINY 26001 uoiSay anH

S9dld 9jes wnwixe .sjdwes

S9SN YIBSSA]

d

SISO O H VIS




Apoal aio sjosfoid uaym siybu (uswdoeAsp O} $S922D SMO||Y. «

SHPSID SO Huog ydlL, B Ul pjay ag und siybly «

S9I0D UMOJUMOP
[oUOIbal Ul jusWdO|aASR IO} MO|ID SIUSWSSIBD IodIDIuNW-1au| <

SOUIDO0] USaMmIaq PaLIsisunIl 99 UDD Siybly <
Y20 0IddD SNIAWILS SY} WOl Hlauadg PINOM g9 <

SNINWILS PUD UOID8}01d 10} pasn 80 UnD) <«
SADUSAO BUISN PBLDSID AJUOWWIOD JSOW <

SIOUISIA ,BUIAISDSY, PUD ,Bulpuss, Saipal) <«

SIHOIY INIWAOTIAIA 4O dFISNVYL <«

NVIOOYd INIWIOTIAIA L




Saljuadold (Ajlwin)) [IUN-om}
PUD -8UO WOol} S|qoySINBUIISIDUI USLIO 1D sexa|dii| <

(Alwiny) Hun-omy so
AI0B810D 8|gn] 85N sWbSs Ul paap|d 8 UL soxa|di] <

uolulep
S,9404S S} UHM {USISISUOD S| UOHIULSP SIU} Buippy <

ONISNOH LINN-333H] <

i
I

DNINOZ 2 ONINNV1d |




’*” a
l
.ﬂ'ﬁ Aﬂ
: |

E f" Q'A‘%@: :l \\
sg f‘%b"" ,A
/) ,‘,,1*#

\, 3&

@)
o]
LCd
LL
V)
i
=
o
£
b
Z
=
L]
LL]
'
e
=




SI9C0[SASP PUD SISUMOSWOY SOZIAILUSDU| «

SQUllBWIIL PUD SISO UOIIDNIISUOD ‘ALUIDLISDUN 22NPaY <
SNAY S|9PMO|ID 10 sedAl (|0 10} PBIOJIDL 8F UDD) <
Bujuoz jusund 1ad so MaIASI UD|4 S4IS SUINDS [1IS PINOA <«

MBIASI PUODSS O 8liNbal Jou op ‘Juswndap
Hulad Buipling ey} Ag paACIddD puD Pamairsl APRBIID SUD|{ <«

WY IO Odd NAV AQVIS-1LIWJId <

ONINOZ 8 ONINNV 1




